
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Re:  JIC Advisory Opinion 2011-02 

Dear Judge 
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JUDICIAL INVESTIGATION COMMISSION 
Post Office Box 1629 

Charleston, West Virginia 25326-1629 
(304) 558-0169 • FAX (304) 558-0831 

January 4, 201 I 

In a recent letter you asked i:or an advisory opinion. You stated ihat you have a recently 
indic ted defendant in your court who w<1s a co-detenclant of a man you represented before you 
took tbc bench in Family Com1. The two rne11 were rch1 tcd and charged in a combined 
indictment. You represented the co-defonc!ant, who happens to he the rather nf the 0urrcntly 
i11dic1ecl dcfc11claut (and 00-<lefendanl in the pr ior case). You have no conncctim1 with the newly 
indicted defendant through an attorney cl icnt rcla(ionship or otherwise. You lrnvc advised lhe 
p;irt.ic:; thM yo11 may have to voluntarily disqualify yourself in this matter. 

The Comm ission has reviewed your re4uest at a recent 1neeLing. I )ming (he review the 
Commission Joo!<ed at Canon 3E of the Code of Judicial Condnct. Carron 3E stated in re levant 
pan:: 

Canon 3. A judge shall perform the dut ies ofjudicial otlice impartially a11d 
cl iliocntlv. "' , 

E. Disq11ali l'icatiun. - (l) i\ judge sha!J disqualify hi 111sclf or herself in a 
proceeding in which the judge's irnparlial ily might reasonably be qnestionect, 
including but noL l imi ted lo in~tance:; where: 

(a) the judge has a personal bias or prejudice concerning a p,nty or a party 's 
lawyer, or JJersonal k11m,vledge of disputed cvidentiary fact~ concern ing the 
proceeding; 
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(b) the judge served as a lawyer i11 the matter in controversy, or a lawyer with 
wi1om the judge pi-eviously pra.;ticcd law f.ervcJ during such association as a 
lawyer concerni113 1111.: maHer, or the judge has been n 111c1tcrial wi tness eoucerning 
it; . . . 

After reviewing your lerter anrl the relevant sectious of Canon 3, the Conuuission \.Vould 
;icivise lhal you review these sei.:lions of3E LO det<.:rmined whether based upon the facts which 
you currently have before you, your recusn I sbould be 111<"1clc. Since you have advised the parties 
about Lhe si Luat ion, one of them may decide to file a ·Motion fo r your rccusal and th<.: provisions 
for handling s11ch motions would them he followed. 

ll is hoped that this opinion fo lly addresses the question which you have raised. lftlit:n: 
is any forther <J UCStion regarding tl1is rnall t: r do not he;; ilatl: to contacL Lhc Commis,;ion. 

RBW:nb 

Very truly yo111·s, 

~~ 
Ronald E. Wilson, Chairperson 
Judicial Jnvesti.9,ation Commission 
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